From: Kathy Martyn

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk

Cc: Tonkovich, Kimberly; Larry Hodges
Subject: Aglogic Payment

Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 2:56:47 PM
Attachments: Aglogic Penalty Payment 1-30-24.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached our wire confirmation for proof of payment. Funds were
sent via EFT per your banking instructions.

Please let me know if you need any further information.

Thank you,
Kathy

Aglogic Chemical, LLC
121 S. Estes Dr., Suite 101
Chapel Hill, NC 27514

919-932-5800
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CHASE CONNECT™

Printed from Chase Connect

& \We've scheduled your wire,

Please print and save this page for your records.

How would you rate your wire experience?

Account details

Wire to
Wire from
Wire status

Transaction number

Sender information

Environmental Protection Agency (...0727)
Aglogic Op Acct (...6509)
Pending approval

12004603635

Wire date
Wire amount

Outgoing wire transfer fee

Total

Additienal information

Jan 30, 2024
$22,000.00 USD (U.S. Dollars)

See analysis statement

$22,000.00 USD (U.S. Dollars)

Your account activity will show separate charges for wire amount
and wire transfer fee.

Message to recipient bank
Message to recipient

Memo

Jorgan Chase Bank, N.A. Member FDIC

None
Payment on behalf of Aglogic Chemical

None
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